Michael Dekoschak <mdekoschak@hatfieldpolice.com>
Re: Public Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Wed, 8 Apr 2020 07:03:30 -0400

I did sir and found nothing.

Mike

On April 7, 2020 at 4:09 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Thank you.

Did you search for the emails the PD or the members of the PD received?

Thanks.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel
Technology for Liberty Program
American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts

211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Michael Dekoschak <mdekoschak@hatfieldpolice.com>
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 7:23 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Subject: Public Request

The Hatfield Police Department has received your request on April 7,2020 pertaining to facial recognition. The Hatfield Police
Department has NO records of any kind pertaining to facial recognition. Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to
contact us.

Chief Michael Dekoschak
Hatfield Police Department
3 School St.

Hatfield, Ma. 01038
(413)247-0323 station


mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,yX2oDHF5yZxM7n09avrD336CKha3ffh-2LEbYK-U5ys2B6pWct0dp98NpQgd-UUjYKR3eLan7302WkIgacgS_sgftKr967tJJ2YYpxfxxOWTpA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,OCcbWbQkQhllDtwia_u7n-Zaj8BvkD1PGAk8pOKDO7BoUZkn01d2-S8ZyNf4UTdTdU7Gbi84HA-qMfNkcK9APtk3halfYd3UOUHwkz--&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

(413) 247-9261 fax

Chief Michael Dekoschak
Hatfield Police Department
3 School St.

Hatfield, Ma. 01038
(413)247-0323 station
(413) 247-9261 fax



